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Krejci, Cheryl

To: Krejci, Cheryl
Subject: RE: 2017 Renewal Request of Bid 14-031 Term Contract for Fuel Treatment Program for 

Fort Bend County

From: Certified Labs Bid Department [mailto:CertifiedLabs.BidDepartment@nch.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:00 PM 
To: Krejci, Cheryl <Cheryl.Krejci@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Cc: Shea Holder <Shea.Holder@certifiedlabs.com> 
Subject: FW: 2017 Renewal Request of Bid 14‐031 Term Contract for Fuel Treatment Program for Fort Bend County 

 
Good Afternoon, 
 
               Please see our attached Form 1295 in regards to the renewal of Bid #14-031-Term Contract for Fuel Treatment 
Program, for Certified Laboratories. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns you may have. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
Corporate Bid Manager & Contract Administrator 
CERTIFIED LABORATORIES |1300 E. Northgate Dr. Irving, TX 75062 | 972-438-0563 direct| 
800-527-9929 x0563 toll free | Fax: 972-438-0634 | Email: CertifiedLabs.BidDepartment@NCH.com | 
 

  
  
  




